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I Environmental Protection Agency 

An Ghniomhoireocht um Choomhnli Comhshooil 

Headquarters, PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford, Ireland 
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Contae Loch Garman, tire 

T t353 53 916 0600 
F t353 53 916 0699 
E infoaepa le 

Dublin 12 W wwwepa le 

Ms Mercedes Feely 
Padraic Thornton Waste Disposal Ltd. (Trading as Thorntons Recycling) ceanncheathr6, Bosca Polst 3000 

Unit S3B 
Henry Road 
Parkwest Business Park 

LoCall: 1890 33 55 99 r '  

re: Review Application in respect of Padraic Thornton Waste Disposal Ltd. (Trading 
as Thorntons Recvcling) at Millennium Business Park, Cappagh Road, Townland of 
Grange, Dublin 11 
Dear Ms Feely 

15 August 2008 WO242-0 1 

I acknowledge receipt on 15'h A.ugust 2008 of information requested under Article 
14(2)(b)(ii) of the Waste Manage:ment (Licensing) Regulations 2004. I am to advise 
you that the information is currently being assessed for compliance the above 
referenced Regulations. 

Yours sincerely, 

" - de\> 
Joe Reilly 
Programme Officer 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use 


